Southery Wish Committee Meeting 5.45pm Sunday 29th January 2012 Minutes

| Item | | Presenter | Action by |
|------|--|-----------|-----------|
| 1 | Apologies for absence – Charlene Nicholson, Bianca | | |
| | Cirillo | | |
| | Present – Emma Paul, Jeff Paul, Cath Robson, Claire | | |
| | Fletcher, David Fletcher, Rose Rooney, Kevin | | |
| | Rooney, Charlotte Mason, Hayley Vincent, Sam | | |
| | Satchwell, Colin Coulson | | |
| 2 | Minutes from last meeting – were agreed | Emma | Emma |
| 3 | New Years Eve – PM Emma | Emma | |
| | Most of the ticket were purchased before the event | | |
| | from the Hair Studio, only a few sold on the door. | | |
| | Bottle raffle a good idea, the kids area in the back | | |
| | room. Kept them entertained. | | |
| | One thing that did not work was the kids sweets, as | | |
| | most of them ended up on the floor | | |
| | Even though the event made a loss of £36.68, everyone | | |
| | enjoyed the evening and it was agreed to book the | | |
| | disco again for 31 st December 2012. | | |
| | Has the disco been paid for? | | Emma |
| 4 | Financial Statement – £1004.97 | Cath | Cath |
| | No outstanding invoices | | |
| 5 | Street Dance - | Cath | Cath |
| | Cath reported a loss of £138 fro the classes before | | |
| | Christmas. The committee agreed not to continue the | | |
| | class. | | |
| 6 | Carnival - PM Cath, Hayley, Charlotte | Emma | |
| | The Public meeting on the 30 th January 2012 at 7pm | | |
| | Village Hall. | | Charlotte |
| | The committee have agreed to have a float to advertise | | |
| | what Swish does in the village and also the coming | | |
| | events. | | |
| 7 | SGT (Southery Got Talent) – Cath | Cath | |
| | Cath has been asked if SGT was happening this year. | | |
| | She has 5 on the list already! | | |
| | She has provisionally booked the hall for 17 th | | |
| | November 2012 – committee agreed to go ahead with | | Cath |
| | the event, Cath to confirm the booking. | | |
| | Discussed who could be the evenings presenter – | | |
| | Nigel, Spike, Pete or KJ Entertainment -agreed to ask | | |
| | Nigel | | Sam |
| | Kevin to do the Disco for the evening. | | |
| | Judges were discussed surjection's were member of | | |

| | the football team, Mark Sharman, Dale Osler, Andrew | | |
|---|---|--------|---------|
| | Beswick. | | |
| | Food for the interval – BBQ done by the Swish Team, | | |
| | (Basic Hygiene course needs to be done by a few | | |
| | members before we do any food) Chip Van -they did | | |
| | not make a donation from the last SGT, Jeff to | | Jeff |
| | investigate. | | |
| | Also do a Raffle and coin up the bottle | | Cath |
| 8 | Any other business – | | |
| | Ball – PM Bianca | Emma | |
| | Confirmed 14 th July 2012, village hall is booked. | | |
| | Web Sites - Please can we have write ups for the past | Claire | Sam |
| | and future events October Bingo | | Rose |
| | November Christmas Shopping Trip | | Emma |
| | December New Years Eve | | Sam |
| | March Bingo | | Bianca |
| | July Ball | | |
| | Bingo 30 th March 2012 – PM Sam | | |
| | Committee agreed over 60's have free bingo for that | | |
| | evening. Charlene to donate cakes/biscuits. Advert to | | Sam |
| | go into the Village Voice. | | |
| | Spike Dewing inform Emma of a very good band, | Emma | |
| | which he had at youth club, they are based in | | |
| | Littleport. Not sure of what they charge as they have | | |
| | just started out. | | |
| | Summer Coach Trip – PM Hayley | Cath | |
| | After a discussion it was agreed again Hunstanton on | | Hayley |
| | the 16 th August 2012, need to look into cost. | | |
| | Old posters, around the village, please remove any | | All |
| | you see. | | |
| | Reminder - Claire Rooney is able to advertise at her | Claire | All |
| | place of work (Estate Agents in Downham) may be for | | |
| | the Ball | | |
| | Printing Tickets – Kevin has been to Riston recently | Kevin | |
| | and have found they are abl to print tickets cheaply | | |
| | AGM needs to be advertised on the web and also the | | David |
| | Village Voice | | Sam |
| | Application | | Jam |
| | None submitted | | |
| | Swish Mobile – Emma has the phone in her wardrobe | Emma | Emma to |
| | to pass onto Sam for next event Bingo. | Limia | Sam |
| 9 | Next meeting – | | Juiii |
| | 5.45pm Sunday 11 th March 2012 | | |
| | 5 Church Lane, David and Claire. | | |
| | This will be the AGM | | |
| | | | |
| | Emma is stepping down as chair | | |